## **CHERINGTON PARISH COUNCIL**

Parish Clerk – Beverley Rymer, 11 Rectory Lane, Avening GL8 8NN email:<u>cheringtonparishcouncil@yahoo.co.uk</u> Chairman - Cllr Mike Mitchell

## Minutes of the Cherington Parish Council Meeting held at Toad Hall, Trull Farm on Tuesday January 8th 2019 at 6.00pm

Present: Cllrs M Mitchell (Chairman), H Arden, K Gegg, A Sharpe, P Workman Also present: B Rymer (Parish Clerk), County Cllr Hirst, District Cllr Morgan

			Actions
48/18	Public participation	None	
49/18	To receive apologies for absence	None	
50/18	To receive any Declarations of Interest	None	
51/18	To approve minutes of the last PC meeting	The minutes of the Parish Council Meeting of 6th November 2018 were approved and signed.	
52/18	To receive updates and reports from County Cllr & District Cllr	District Cllr Morgan reported on the CDC review of waste collection. Implementation is contingent on budget decisions. The council will increase recycling, including for textiles & electrical waste. There would be changes to frequency of green bin collection.	
		Gigaclear had informed Cllr Mitchell that it would provide broadband to Cherington by early 2020. Some villagers are using other providers.	
		Cllrs noted that white lines by the village green had been repaired but those on the Rest hill/lake road junction had not been done. A sign was requested at the top of Westrip Farm lane to stop lorries. A pothole on the Tetbury road was mentioned.	
		County Cllr Hirst reported on GCC budget plans: Cllr Sharpe asked about the schools budget for Barnwood and Cheltenham. County Cllr Hirst mentioned a house building application for land on Hampton Street and early proposals for a doctors' surgery at the Tetbury hospital site.	
53/18	Planning i) To respond to any planning applications received	<b>10 November 2018 18/04345/LBC</b> Re-location of approved staircase in the Coach House Cherington Park Cherington Park Cherington GL8 8SN <b>Status: Awaiting decision</b> The council had no objection	
		9 November 2018 18/04342/LBC Re-instatement of an in-filled window on the	

	ii) To receive a progress report on previous applications	North elevation of the Coach House. Coach House Cherington Park Status: Awaiting decision The council had no objection Previous applications: 15 August 2018 18/03100/FUL & 18/03101/LBC Proposed swimming pool and walled garden for private use ancillary to Cherington Park Cherington Park Cherington GL8 8SN Status: Decided: Application Permit 25 August 2018 18/03232/FUL Demolition of existing extension and construction of replacement single storey extension 2 Cherington Tetbury GL8 8SN Status: Decided: Application Permit Cllrs noted that a revised application for parking and road access is in hand.	
54/18	<b>Financial issues</b> i) To receive and authorise any payments in accordance with the Finance report	The finance report was circulated prior to the meeting. Cllrs were advised of the bank balance. Two cheques were signed.	<b>Clerk</b> to handle payments
	ii) To agree the precept for 2019/20 and complete paperwork (2 papers)	Relevant papers had been circulated prior to the meeting. An increase of 2.19% to £3366 had been discussed in November and was now proposed by Cllr Mitchell, seconded by Cllr Sharpe and agreed by the council.	Clerk to return precept form
55/18	To receive updates, reports and action on village related issues		
	i) To discuss infrastructure and decide next steps (dog waste bins)	Cllr Mitchell will install 2 dog waste bins (by the church and at the lake) and invoice the council. Cllr Gegg would arrange new gravel for the car park (agreed at a previous meeting). Other items were covered in the County Cllr's report. Thanks were given to Cllr Mitchell and Cllr Arden for the Christmas tree and to Cherington Lane Forge for the donation of fittings to secure it.,	Clir Mitchell to install dog waste bins Clir Gegg to arrange new gravel
	ii) To discuss next steps on defibrillator & first aid training	Cllr Gegg had arranged training sessions for 10 & 19 January and would perform the monthly checks. It was agreed that the council would pay for the extra cost of hall rental. The Clerk had provided a rota for recording weekly/monthly checks. The bill for the electrical work was outstanding and also one donation.	
	iii) To identify subject	Cllr Gegg will interview Cllr Arden. She will	Clerk to write

	matter and authors for the Villager (February edition).	also interview a resident for a future edition.	article on January meeting
56/18	To receive Clerk's report and any correspondence received		
	i) To agree PC meeting dates for 2019 (one paper)	Dates were confirmed. The litter pick would be on Saturday 9th March. The Clerk was asked to put dates in the Villager for the litter pick and Annual Parish meeting. The Clerk informed Cllrs of dates relevant to the Council Elections on 2nd May. Cllr Sharpe does not intend to stand. Others Cllrs will stand for re-election. The Clerk would circulate NALC literature on councillors' duties.	<b>Clerk</b> to put 2019 dates on website & notice board and book the hall.
57/18	Councillors' submissions (for March agenda)	Item to include improving access to the village hall for those with disabilities.	
58/18	Date of next meeting	Tuesday 5th March 2019 at 6pm at the Village Hall	
		There being no further business, the meeting closed at 7.25 pm	